

7750 Antelope Run Drive
Antelope CA, 95843
(916) 230-0407
Sophiakut98@gmail.com

Sofia Kutenets

SUMMARY

Licensed RN with two years of clinical experience seeking to become a top nurse by following protocols and promoting efficiency. As student nurse at University of Utah Hospital, achieved 20% higher- than- average patient satisfaction scores and 97% favorable perception evaluations. Proven to ably handle any medical emergency and situation, with the requisite skill set to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, and a dedicated worker with a sense of purpose.

Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN) 95283906- California Board of Registered nursing- BRN

Certificates

Basic life Support (BLS) - The American Heart Association

Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) - 00982861

EXPERIENCE

University of Utah Hospital, Salt Lake City, UT – Registered Nurse

August 2021 - Present

- Provide direct quality care to patients including monitoring, recording, and evaluating medical conditions of up to 20 patients per day.
- Developed and directed a rotational system in managing care of patients in the department.
- Coordinate workforce management objectives with a focus on individual, departmental, and hospital wide initiatives.
- Interact and communicate with patients of all ages and ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment.

Utah and Salt Lake County – Clinical Rotations

May 2020 - April 2021

- Completed 420 total clinical trials under the supervision of a nurse.
- Clinical settings include ER, ICU, Medical surgical units, Same Day Surgery, OR, Mom & Baby, Labor and Delivery, PACU, Long-term care, Telemetry, rehabilitation unit, and psychiatric unit.

- Tasks included triaging patients, blood draws, completing flu, strep and mono tests, medication administration, physical assessments, patient charting, and follow up with patients after visits.

Casa Coloma Healthcare Center, Rancho Cordova, CA – *Nurse Assistant*

April 2017 - December 2019

- Assisted nurses in monitoring restorative care and other clinical programs, i.e., bowel and bladder.
- Preserve patient dignity and minimize discomfort while carrying out duties such as bedpan changes, emptying drainage bags and bathing.
- Commended for chart accuracy, effective team collaboration, patient relations, and consistent delivery of empathetic care.
- Displayed strong clinical settings in assessing vital signs, performing lab draws and glucose checks, and providing pre-and post- operative care.
- Ensured accurate, timely flow of information by maintaining thorough patient records and updating healthcare team on patients' status.
- Complied with HIPAA standards in all patient documentation and interactions

EDUCATION

Joyce university of Nursing, Draper, UT – *Bachelor of Science in Nursing*

January 2020 - August 2021

Sierra College, Rocklin, CA - *Nursing prerequisites*

August 2016 - May 2018

Visions in Education, Carmichael, CA - *High School Diploma*

June 2016

SKILLS

- Fluent in Russian & Ukrainian
- Team Player
- Patient Care and Safety

References

Debbie Portela

Nursing Home Administrator

Casa Coloma Healthcare Center

Debbie.portela@cch.edu (916) 363-4843

Marichu Damaso

MSN, Instructor at SacMed

Marichu.damaso@smc.edu (916)505-0812

Shegi Thomas

Nurse Manager

University of Utah Hospital

Shegi.Thomas@hsc.utah.edu (801) 581-2121